BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: 02-21JAN1S — 2015 Concrete Repair Term & Supply

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued January 15, 2015

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Bid Response Page in the Request for Bid and is hereby
incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Bidders are reminded that receipt
of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder’s Response Form.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

1.) Vendors are instructed to discard the Response Form originally provided with the bid document
and to use the attached REVISED RESPONSE FORM for their bid submission. Changes to the
bid form include:

e The Unit of Measure for Item 4.7.26. Joint Sealing has been changed to Linear
Foot, “LF.”

By:
my Roblins
Senior Buyer

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #1 to Request for Bid 02-21JAN1S — 2015 Concrete
Repair Term and Supply, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:

Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:

RFB #: 02-21JAN15 1/15/15




County of Boone

Purchasing Department

4.
4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

46.1.

4.7.

*REVISED* Response Form
Company Name:
Address:
City/Zip:
Phone Number:
Fax Number:
Federal Tax ID:
() Corporation
() Partnership - Name
() Individual/Proprietorship - Individual Name
() Other (Specify)
PRICING
ltem
No. Description Unit Unit Price
Project Area with Less Than 300 ft* of Total Concrete Pavement Replacement
47.1. | Removal, Pavement, < 300 ft° FT> | $
4.7.2 Rock Base, 5” Thick, 1.5” Minus, < 300 ft* FT° | $
4.7.3. | Concrete Pavement, 7”, < 300 ft° FT° | $
4.7.4. | Concrete Pavement, 7”, Quick-Cure, < 300 ft° FT? | $
4.7.5. | Concrete Pavement, Add. Thick, < 300 ft? FT° | $
4.7.6. | Concrete Pavement, Add. Thick, Quick-Cure, < 300 ft° FT? | $
47.7. | Curb & Guitter, Barrier, < 300 ft* FT° | $
4.7.8. | Curb & Gutter, Barrier, Quick-Cure, < 300 ft* FT? | $
4.7.9. | Curb & Gutter, Roll-Back, < 300 ft’ FT° |$
4.7.10. | Curb & Gutter, Roll-Back, Quick-Cure, < 300 ft* FT° |'$
Project Area with 300 ft* or More of Total Concrete Pavement Replacement
4.7.11. | Removal, Pavement, > 300 ft° FT° [ $
4.7.12. | Rock Base, 5” Thick, 1.5” Minus, > 300 ft° FT° | $
4.7.13. | Concrete Pavement, 7, > 300 ft* FT? | $
4.7.14. | Concrete Pavement, 7”, Quick-Cure, > 300 ft* FT? | $
4.7.15. | Concrete Pavement, Add. Thick, > 300 ft* FT° |$
4.7.16. | Concrete Pavement, Add. Thick, Quick-Cure, > 300 ft* FT? | $
4.7.17. | Curb & Gutter, Barrier, > 300 ft° FT? | $
4.7.18. | Curb & Guitter, Barrier, Quick-Cure, > 300 ft? FT? | $
4.7.19. | Curb & Gutter, Roll-Back, > 300 ft* FT° |$
4.7.20. | Curb & Gutter, Roll-Back, Quick-Cure, > 300 ft’ FT° |'$
All Sized Projects

4.7.21. | Sawing, Additional LF | $
4.7.22. | Removal, Extra Depth FT° [ $
4.7.23. | Rock Base, Extra Depth, 3” Minus Ton | $
4.7.24. | Restoration FT2 | $
4.7.25. | Cold Weather Accommodations FT2 | $
4.7.26. | Joint Sealing LF |$
4.7.27. | Driveway Replacement FT° [ $
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4.8. Prompt Payment Terms:
4.9.  Will you accept automated clearinghouse (ACH) for payment of invoices?

4.10. Additional Work (2.1.17.) Contractor selected for this contract should submit to Boone County along
with their bid response a schedule of equipment that may be used and labor rates for any additional work
that may be encountered that is not contemplated by this contract but may be required to be performed
because of unforeseen circumstances at time of construction.

Please attach schedule of equipment / labor rates to bid response.

4.11. The undersigned offers to furnish and deliver the articles or services as specified at the prices and
terms stated and in strict accordance with the specifications, instructions and general conditions of
bidding which have been read and understood, and all of which are made part of this order.

4.11.1. Authorized Representative (Sign By Hand):

4.11.2. Type or Print Signed Name:

4.11.3. Today’s Date:
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